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From: David Hugh-Jones

To: Grainne Oqglesby
Subject: RE: Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and TINE Ireland Ltd"s IE licence application ~ Reg No. P1103-01.
Date: 24 January 2020 14:11:47

Dear Grainne,

| suppose it may well be a good idea for the many people interested in this Application to know
that submissions can still be received by you (and | see one more went up on the website last
night) and that the Inspector may also be willing to make some time available for us to respond
to the currently outstanding replies from Irish Water and the Developer, in which case, please
put this correspondence up on the website as a submission.

My query below to the Inspector concerned whether we should have cut short the tidal current
measurements we are making with the help of BIM, in order to try and comply with what might

have been the cut-off point she had set for Irish Water of today (one month from 24th
December).

The technical advice on this that we had received earlier from our own consulting hydrographer
was:

&
“A full tidal cycle is usually about two weeks. | would advise @gping the ADCPs deployed a long
as possible. The more tidal cycles that have been obsrg\?jg;ﬁ e better”.

&
The re-availability of the meters was outside ogqﬁ\f@&\?ntrol, but they were brought back from
Dublin and put out on the 9th January. Thisg\\%@ﬁéfainly quite a significant exercise and a pity to
take short-cuts as the ADCPs weigh a fe\ﬁ&@@ared kg and require lifting gear off the truck and
onto and off the boat, so they are quit%o@%%ajor effort to bring down and to deploy. The
Inspector agreed with me that it wasﬁeost to do the job as best we could and not cut the tidal
cycle short and that, as she was alg& planning to allow comments to be made on any replies
received, we should make the b%’st scientific measurements we could without today’s time
constraint.

Thus we are in fact only lifting the meters out of the sea today after the full 14 days and so will
hopefully have the data on Monday, and | am hoping to submit the findings by the end of next

week, before | go on holiday_-. If | can then be given a few days after | get back
to respond to any replies we may get, | should be very grateful.

| trust all of this is acceptable to yourselves.

With best wishes,

David

Submission S005965 Page 2 of 5

EPA Export 25-04-2020:12:58:35


mailto:david@oysters.co.uk
mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie

From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.oglesby@epa.ie]
Sent: 23 January 2020 15:31

To: David Hugh-Jones <david@oysters.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and TINE Ireland Ltd's IE licence application ~

Reg No. P1103-01.

Good afternoon Mr Hugh Jones,

Thank you for your email.

I was just wondering if you would like this email to be treated as a submission against the
Dairygold Co-operative Society Ltd and TINE application as well ?

Any further correspondence received will be treated as a submission against this application and

be placed on our website for public viewing.

Also, we are still awaiting a response from Irish Water and the applicant to the EPA notice’s that

issued to them in December. 0&'
\{\é
&
S
Kind regards, og?’es\
&
SO
R
WP
&
GRAINNE OGLESBY, R
PROGRAMME OFFICER, O\A‘\\O’

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME,()OQ
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILH'Y,
EPA,

JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, QOQ

CO. WEXFORD

+353(0)53 9160600 | 6286 (internal) | g.oglesby@epa.ie

b% Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht
sula bpriontéileann ti an e-phost seo

From: David Hugh-Jones <david@oysters.co.uk>
Sent: 20 January 2020 10:16

To: Grainne Oglesby <g.oglesby@epa.ie>

ce: Trstan Hugh-Jone I .- I >

Subject: RE: Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and TINE Ireland Ltd's IE licence application ~
Reg No. P1103-01.

Dear Grainne,

Thank you very much for this advice. Orla indicated that we would probably have some time to
respond to any replies put up by Irish Water and the Developer and we would be very grateful
for that.
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If these replies come by one month after 24t December, | will hope to have a few days to get

something to you before | go on holiday — unfortunately booked-- some time ago.

In the meantime we have been running a further full 2 week tidal cycle measurement of current
speeds and hence overall movement of water in the North Channel and are not fore-shortening

the period to fit in with a 24™ Jan. cut-off, a decision which Orla appeared to be happy with if
there will be some leeway available for further comment on this Application.

Please let me know if | am expecting too much and thank you again for being in touch while Orla
moves from Licensing.

With best wishes,

&
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From: Grainne Oglesby [mailto:g.ogleg\bﬁb epa.ie]
Sent: 17 January 2020 11:31 $°

To: David Hugh-Jones <david@g@%\rs.co.uk>

Subject: Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and TINE Ireland Ltd’s IE licence application ~ Reg
No. P1103-01.

Dear Mr Hugh-Jones,

With regards to Dairygold Co-Operative Society Ltd and TINE Ireland Ltd.’s IE licence application
~ Reg No. P1103-01.

The current status of this application is that we are awaiting responses to notices that issued to

Irish Water and the Applicant on 24™ December 2019.
You can view these notice’s here at: EPA Notice to Applicant and EPA Notice to Irish Water.

You may, if you wish, sign up for RSS Feeds on the application. By doing so, you will automatically
receive all notifications on the application as soon as information is posted to the website. There
is no subscription cost involved. Please click on this link to get instructions for setting up RSS
feeds to your email account:

Information and how to Sign up for RSS Feeds
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http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_eDMS/090151b28072aedc.pdf
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_eDMS/090151b28072aef0.pdf
http://www.epa.ie/newsandevents/news/rss/

Kind Regards

Environmental Licensing Programme.
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